
1 eLK Olflclal Flllnll ....9/2fS/2011 10:10 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 15<: ... (I-0415-~O- wu 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, September 26.2011 9:43 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

9/26/20119:41:00 AM 
100128-WU 
100128.CO.092611.ky.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ())J... fA-xeo r- d 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 / tor;r jYJltJ L. f!1? - /) 

E.MJL~ - 'f 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128 

I i I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 
County 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(a)Jncom. net No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (II h) KELLYJRralleg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 4:45:25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 426305) 

Attachments: 06939-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/26/2011 




1 eLK Official Flllng****813112011 4:38 PM ***** 

Matilda .anders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/31/20114:26:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100128·WU 
Filename 1Path: 1 00128.order.080911.agenda.ky .doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE 


AND 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING FOuR-YEAR RATE REDUCTION 


Note: This order can be issued on tomorrow, September 1, 2011, per Keino. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

o 

o 

PC CL~
• CORRESPONDEN~AdministrativeO 'arti CE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128 


.~-------~-~.~-.-~-----.---,-.----~,-------------~.------..,.--"""AD""D;:-::R:-::E""SSo:----l 

PARTY 
NAME 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
Count 

~l:l&hthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 
r-tesser Law Firm (10) 

Office of Public Counsel (llh} 

INCOMPANY EMAIL MASTERCODE ADDRESS COMMISSIO!'l 
DIRECTORY 

bocc@gulfcounty:-fi~o~v--~---

WU533 

Printed on 91l1201! at 3:51 :29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =797658) 

Attachments: 06294-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

911/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(ti}gtcom.net No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton(a)lawfla.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIh) KELL Y.IR@leg.state.fl.us No 

rtfPXl':-O ­

~I'.;G-y) ~ 
t,MA-lttfi) ­

Printed on 7/2812011 at 3:57:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 660616) 


Attachments: 05239-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/2812011 




1 eLK Ottlc'a' F"'ng"'***6/7/2011 10:20 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sanders IOOI~B-WlJ 
HE c. V CI 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 201110:06 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 11 JUN -1 AM 10: 5 B 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMMISSION 
Date and Time: 6/7/2011 10:03:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 100128-WU 
Filename 1Path: 100128.1nfor.Meet.Not.060911.ky.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (B50) 413·6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawtla.com No 

i Office of Public Counsel (II h) KELLYJR@leg.state.flus No 

Printed on 61712011 at 4:26:49 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 494311) 

Attachments: 03928-11.pdf 

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

617/2011 




Marguerite Mclean 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, April 12, 201110:47 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Keino Young 
Order / Notice Submitted 

4/12/2011 10:46:00 AM 
100128-WU 
100128.lnfor.Meet.Not.041511.ky.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

11 APR '2 AM 10: 56 

COMMISSION
CLERK 


----""'------...
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
A~ministrative0 Prd'ties 0 ConsuIr.'.er 

DOCUMENT 'NO. DaOIS- 10 
DISTRIBUTION: • 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128 I 
PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net No 
I Messer Law Firm (10) nhortoniallawtla.com No 

Printed on 4112/2011 at 1 :08:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =222272) 

Attachments: 02414-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


'-1/12/2011 
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Diamond Williams IQ0128- We) 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 3:06 PM 

To: Diamond Williams me. eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100128-WU-00001 SJ AdmbriSb'ldive0 r8Ides OCouumef 

OC,cUMENTNO. 08Q15- )0 
DISTRIBUTION: • 

Attachments: CCS Form 100128-WU-00001-004.pdf 

Docket Number 100128-WU - Form Number 100128-WU-0000I-004 

Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities 
Company, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 05/04/2011 - 6:00 
p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Port Saint Joe - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

2/25/2011 




Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/25/2011 at 3:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 100128-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 


1. Scbedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Customer Meeting 05104/2011 Port Saint Joe 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GHIED BI TBL BW 

I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALLIGH ED BI BL BW 

I 

Staff 

y 

Prebearing 
Officer 

GRGH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL RV. ADM 

Commissioners 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100128-WU-0000I-004 



1 eLK Ottlc'a' FII'ng****21251201112:58 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:50 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted met CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 2/25/201112:49:00 PM mI Admini.l&ndi¥e0 Pardes (Jcouumcr 
Docket Number: 100128-WU DOCUMENT NO. QaD 15- to 
Filename 1Path: 100128.CO.ky.doc 

DISTRIBUTION: 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 6 
Florida Public Service Commission fA><t!-O 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 lJ;Y/frJ LCO 

3t /"lit-I L t:o ­



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 
County 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(iiJgtcom.net No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 

Printed on 2/25120 II at 4;06:00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D = 411620) 


Attachments: 01274-11.pdf 


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




eLK Ortielal Flllng....113112011 9:55 AM 1***** 

Ma'"da Sande,. pSC -II - 00531 - Pfrt}-{.U tJ lQOl23-WU 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young FPSC. eLK - CORRBSPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted AdmlnilVltlve0 PInia 0 CouuaIcr 

OCCUM~'T NO. Q2.01 5 - J6Date and Time: 1/31/2011 9:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100128·WU DlS11UBUTION: 
Filename 1Path: 100128.order.011111.agenda.ky.doc 

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RULE WAIVER 


AND 

ORDER SUSPENDINGPRoPOSED FINAL RATES 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

t- C,)t-f to 
(}J~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 

i Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 
• Messer Law Firm (10) 

WU533 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

luci@gtcom.nct 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

Yes 

No 
No 

! 

i 

Printed on 1/3112011 at 5:01 :42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 693023) 


Attachments: 00733-11.pdf 


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

1/3112011 
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

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(ij}gtcom.net No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 

f:~'t-- 0 

\'-\OJ' 0 

-etv\(L\ l 1-­

~----------------~~~FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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State of Florida 

"uhli.c~£tftic£ ([[ommi.&.Sinu 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUM.ARD OAK BOlJLEV,\RD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-.M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO; 

}'ROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & ·Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida Jfu.b1iccS.erfri.ee QI,~O DEC 29 AM 10: 32 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARi 0~i MIS SlOr ~ 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 C L E R K 

DATE: December 29, 2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (C01e) 

FROM: 	 Office of the General COWlsel (Youn 
Division of Economic Regulation (Li 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100128-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County 
by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	01111/11 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Suspension of Rates (Issue 1) - Request 
for Rule Waiver (Proposed Agency Action, Issue 2) - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: 1111111 (Statutory deadlines for suspension of rates and 
request for rule waiver, waived until this date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCUGCO/WP/20101l00128.RCM,DOC 

Case Background 

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. (Lighthouse or Utility) is a Class B utility serving 
approximately 1,361 water customers in Gulf County. Rates were last established for this Utility 
in 1988.1 On September 1, 2010, Lighthouse filed an application with the Florida Public Service 
Commission (PSC) for an increase in its rates and charges for water service. Accompanying the 
Utility's application were MFR schedules (MFRs or schedules) required by Section 367.081. 

See Order No. 18897, issued February 22, 1988, in Docket No. 870627-WU, In [IF Agplication of Lighthouse 
Utilities Company, Inc. for a 6laff-assisted rate case in Gulf County. 

I af 5 7 DEC 29 ~ 

I 

http:Jfu.b1iccS.erfri.ee
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =879347) 

Attachments: Recommendation 10157.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk. by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


12/29/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02,20101:48 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100128-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100128-WU-00001-001 ,pdf 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdministndiyeD mBfrQ'

O()CUMENT NO. ' 

DISTRIBUTION: .' 

Docket Number 1001C6-WU Form Number 100Ic6-WU-00001-001 

Application for increase in water rates in Gulf Count!:) b!:J Lighthouse Utilities Compan!:), Inc 

Add new appointment - Da!:) Iof a I-da!:) Informal Meeting -1I/05/c010 1000 am- 500 pm In 
Tallahassee - Room G-36cD Involving Staff 

Attached is a SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If !:)ou have 
an!:) questions regarding the form, please contact Mar!:) Macko at 413-6006 

1113/2010 




Case Schedulin2/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 1:46 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 100 128-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date Event New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 11/05/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK HI NC 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK IBI NC ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK HI NC ADM! 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100128-WU-0000I-001 



1 el.K O"'c'a' Flllng****111112010 2:28 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:17 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices ~AdminiSb'ldive0 Parties 0 eoosumer 
Cc: Keino Young 

IX.cUMm-.'T No...Q@.OI5--10.Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

IDISTRIBUTION: _ -­
Date and Time: 11/1/20102:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100128-WU 
Filename 1Path: 1 00128.lnfor.Meet.Not.11 051 O.ky.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 o 

Mo...l I 0 

-e~i \ ~ 

http:00128.lnfor.Meet.Not.11
mailto:Q@.OI5--10
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

Printed on 111212010 at II :24:27 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02,201011:25 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 793417) 

Attachments: 09098-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1112/2010 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Andrew Lutostanski 

Sent: Thursday, May 27,20108:56 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Okt 100128-WU - ON 04441-10 

Okay thanks. It's fine as it is. 

Page 1 of 1 

L00 I ~g'- t<J U 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE
C ,Aamird8&r3ti~,P\Z;ttks_{:oDStm.u~r 

DOCCl\fIll-.if "!\IO. ,'t~QLs:. IC?_ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 5:11 PM 
To: Andrew Lutostanski 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Dkt 100128-WU - DN 04441-10 

Andrew, 

Today the Clerk's Office rec l d. for Docket 1001£8-WV: 
DN 04441-10 - Chairman Argenziano - Copy of letter dated 5/£8/10 [sic] to Lighthouse/Horton advising 
test year is approvedi requesting complete petition, MFRs, and filing fee be filed no later than 8/£5/10. 
I just wanted to let you know that the date of the letter is 5/£8/10, in case you want to send out an 
amended letter l 

thanks, 
Marguerite. 

512712010 


http:DOCCl\fIll-.if
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 8:54 AM 

To: Cheryl8ulecza-8anks 

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: New Dockets - A, 1, a 

Attachments: 100128-WU.pdf; 100127 -ws.pdf; 100126-ws.pdf 

Cheryl, 

The following dockets have been established as A, 1, a prog mod : 

1001~6-_WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T. 

H20, Inc. 


100127 -WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by T radewinds 

Utilities, Inc. 


1 00128-WV - Application for increase in water rates in qulf County by lighthouse Utilities Company, 

Inc. 


Please advise if these dockets should stay ALLl!, or if they should be changed to A, 1, t to follow a P AA 

track. 


thank you, 


Marguerite. 


3/30/2010 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:58 AM 

To: Cheryl Bu/ecza-Banks 

Subject: New Docket 100128-WU - ProgMod A1a 

Cheryl, 
Docket No. 100128..WU has been established to address a test year notlflcation 
from Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 
We have given the progmod A 1 a, please let us know If this docket will be following a 
PAA track In order to change the progmod to A 1 f. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

3/24/2010 




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 

March 22,2010 

Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
PO Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Re: Docket No. 100128-WU 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 15,2010, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. .-1 

:; 01 
:-. 2 

. .  

.. CI1 
cc; 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUNlARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websitr: hnp:lhrn?v.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: conhcI@pse.sfate.fl.us 



"~~ 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Se~tion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 10QllJI-W\,! Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by 
lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 
FP.,8C, eLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiBistrative_p.rties_CODJUmel 

DOCUMENT NO. .I22Q/!>- lQ 
DISTRfdUTION: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
program ModuJ e A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 


OPR Staff 
 Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


St",ff Counsel 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2). 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assi~nments for hearinq 
 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission _ Commi ss i on Panel _ 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- H. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 


Staff Counsel 

..­

39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman CQ~plete~ Assignments are as follows: 

••_".. •• 1. V I •• " .... \.,:lJ 	 hearina Off. .-.. --- --.- - - - ........, 

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I_~ 

ADM 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I -Ll 1 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 


Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOl)-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

i 



Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age J. or J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel~ '­Docket No.100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by 
lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to Clk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev P StallcuD 

Staff Coun:iel l Holley 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ~Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff- -

04{16{2010NONEI. Test Year Deficiencv ResDOnse Due 
05{17{2010NONE2. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

Date filed with Clk: 03/3112010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. -

Assignments are as follows: 

i X r I J 1 J 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG IEDI Sk Inl ST 

.. . ..." -_ .. __. ,...,'" Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

AG 

Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ~Gr--\~

Date: 03/31/2010 \ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/Clk015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
'~ 

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by 
lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
£:.Q" indicates OPR) I x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR COmPletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQgrjlm Module Al(a) WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff AssignmeDts 


Due Dates 


OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
A Maurev P StallcuD 

NONE 04/16/20101. Test Year Deficiency ResDonse Due 
NONE 05/17/20102. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel l Holley 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 

Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel _ 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/31/2010 36. 

37. 
•Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
!

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman COmPletes Assignments are as follows. 

..­ ...... ff'_.. --_. ,..,,, 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

All r AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
Exam 

X I I 1 J r 

h.. --. - --­ -_ .. ---­
Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

T X I_~ 1 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

PSC/ClKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
.....", 

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by 
lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Official Fll ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD ssc 
("Q" indicates OPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to Clk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Progril!!! Modu]e A1(f) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
A MaurE!v P StallcuD 

SAME 04/16/2010I. Test Year Deficiency ResDonse Due 
SAME 08/25/20102. MFRs Due 

05/17/2010 09/27/20103. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQunsel l Holley 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission ~Conmission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLk: 05126/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off'"._ • (s)~w. _.. ---- ..... , . . _.. - .. ... Off' 
Conmissioners 

~Preh --. ----
Hrg Staff Conmissioners ADM 
Exam 


ALL I AG r ED I Sk I kL I ST 
 AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
i X I I I I I I X I I I -Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 


the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is t3"'" \ ty....~
Date: OS/2612010 { assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLkOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C~' I~ "-,,,: 

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Page 1 of 1 

in Gulf County by 

v' 

Official Fil ing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

____ Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR2 x x x x 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 


Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Program MQQyle Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurtw P Stall CUD 

1. Test Year Deficiencv ResDonse Due 
2. MFRs Due 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Counsel L Holley 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission ~Conmission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff - 33. 

34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 08/23/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SAME 04/16/2010 
08/25/2010 09/01/2010 
09/27/2010 10/01/2010 

. 

- Hearing Officer(s) Preh Off'~ ~ _..- . --- -_. --_. 
Commissioners 

ALL 
x 

BI 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Conmissioners ADM 

AG r ED I SK I GH I BI 

I X I I I '---­Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: A<:rJ tNfY\.. 


Date: PeREllA, Iassigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS '1 )13)JQ 

I 



- -

----_.... _----------------- ­

~ase Ass'gnmen~ ana ~cneaul'nq Kecora 	 t'age .1 OT .1 .......-	 ~ 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

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
Last Day to Suspend: 11/01/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1{f) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, 0 Buys [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel J linao 
T Linn A Maurev SAME 04/16/2010 
S Rieger. P Stallcup 

I. Test Year Deficiency Response Due 
SAME 09/30/2010 

K ThOQ)son 
2. Deficiency Notification to Applicant 

SAME 10/29/20103. Deficiencies Response 
10/01/2010 11/29/20104. Revised CASR Due 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counlel K Youna 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, C Prestwood n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
1). 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!...Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/28/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. I

Staff Counsel 39. I 

40. I
Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

_. II ___ • ,_,H .... Off' 	 II. _••h__••• "!of _ ...f ____~----

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG IEDISKIGHIBI 
I X I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~Gr-\ t+-~Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/28/2010 \aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~. ~ase Ass,gnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecor~ t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/1512010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 11/01/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
!,"()" inciica"tes OPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PCQgram Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEOTON:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fl etcher. D Buys 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel ] Linao 
T Linn A Maurev SAME 04/16/2010 
S Rieger P StallcuD 

1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due 
10/29/2010 11/30/2010 

K Thompson 
2. Deficiencies Response 

11/29/2010 12/30/20103. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Q;;!unsel KYoung 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 
 11. 

12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!..Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/25/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__..." ... , " .-.... ,-. 
Commissioners ADM 

GH He 

"._.._.... _." .""~. 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL He 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: c;.\\l~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/2S/2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

ne-,.. ,,.., IJ'n, t' ,. ,"_w 

X 



~kise Asslgnmen~ ana )Cneoullng Kecor~ rage J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. l00128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 11/01/2010 

Referred to: 
("<2.::' indi~ates OPR) 

ADM APA 
x 

elK (ECR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 
x 

Section 2 - apR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progrim Modyle Al(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, D Buys ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel J linoo 
T linn A Maurev 04/16/2010 
S Rif.!.ger, P Stallcup 

SAMEI. Test Year Deficiencv Response Due 
NONE 11/05/2010 

K Thompson 
2. Informal Meeting (Staff) 

10/29/2010 11/30/20103. Deficiencies Response 
12/30/201011/29/20104. Revised CASR Due 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
0CR5. (APA) l Deamer, C Prestwood n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
andlor deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COMIIission ...K..COMIIission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/25/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 
-

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All NC 

..._.... _. . ......... .., Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one COMIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


GH 

Approved: 
Date: 

X 



-- ""'-"' 

Case Scbeduling;/Rescbeduling; Advice 
Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 1:46 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

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
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 1001 28-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in GulfCounty by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event [Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Informal Meeting 11105/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 5 :00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK IBI NC 
X I 

Commissioners 

NC 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

M 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 1 00 1 28-WU-0000 1-00 1 



'-- Lase Asslgnme01: ana ;:,cneaullnq Kecora'~ t'age J. OT J. 

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
last Day to Suspend: 01/11/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
C'O" indicates OPR) X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modulg Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 4l3-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, MBrown 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

D Buvs, P Daniel 
J lingo, T Linn 04/16/2010 
A Maurey, S Rieger 

SAME1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due 
10/29/2010 11/30/2010 

P Stallcup, K Thompson 
2. Deficiencies Response 

SAME 12/29/20103. Staff Recommendation 
SAME 12/29/20104. Deficiency Notification to Applicant 
SAME 01/11/20115. Agenda - Rates Suspension 
SAME 01/31/20116. Standard Order 

12/30/2010 02/28/2011 

Staff Counsel KYoung 


7. Revised CASR Due 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11.OCRs (APA) l Deamer, C Prestwood 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!.-Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner _Staff _ 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/17/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.... __.....H, _...-_. ,-.,ffi 

Commissioners 
 Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

i X I' I I I I 

_. ", ___. .. _..h_-..... i 
Commissioners ADM 

GH 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Ch~irman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G-~\'\')~'\'y~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 12117/2010 



...... '--­
Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 1 :46 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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


Docket Number: 100128-WU -- ApplicatiOTl fot increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company. Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 11/05/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearlnglPrehearlng Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH IED ISK IBIINC 
I I I I r X 

Preheating Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

ADM OH 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: IOOI28-WU-OOOOI-OOl 



-.rLase ASs'gnmen~ ana ~cneaul'ng Kecora,-- t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Company: lighthouse Utilities Company. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 01/11/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAO SSC 
("0" indicat.es OPi'l) X X X X 

Section 2 - cpR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) 

Staff Assignments 
I 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B fletCher.'" Brown 
D Buys. P Daniel 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

J linao. T linn 
A Maurey, S Rieger 
P Stall CUD. I< T 

Staff Counsel ,.;;K;"....:.Yo,:;;u::;:n:.::.;gL-______-i 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, C Prestwood 11. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission X Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner -Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 12/22/2010 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

____________~38.Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel ______-1 39 • 

40 
~tio....,---r....Chai rman Conpletes 

IJ'~M' S.I VI I .'-~. \"'-''' 

Test Year Deficiencv 
FAW Notice Filed 
FAW Notice Published 
Comments Due 
Deficiencies 

Due 

Staff Recommendation - Rates S 
Staff Recommendation - Rule Waiver 
Deficiency Notification to Applicant 
Agenda - Rates Suspension 
Agenda - Rule Waiver 
Standard Order - Rates 
PAA Order - Rule Waiver-

n:'lun 

P~riQd ExPjres - Rule Wajver 

ion 

Ord~r if No Pro~~~~ - Ru'~ Waiver 
CASR nllA 

Ass' ~r are as follows: 
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